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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4346
November 20, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4346
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4346
	

	INTEGRATED MENTAL HEALTH INFORMATION SYSTEM

	November 20, 2006

	INTEGRATED MENTAL HEALTH INFORMATION SYSTEM
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 
	JLG
	G:\RFP\208-4346 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on DECEMBER 8, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT DECEMBER 8, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  GARY W. PARKINSON

 ref buyer GARY W. PARKINSON, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4346 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4346

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


	RFP
	Page
	Question
	Answer

	Reference
	
	
	

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	Please provide the number of concurrent users for the system.
	The current system is licensed for 200 concurrent users.

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	How many concurrent users does the County anticipate growing to in the next 60 months (5 years)
	250

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	It is assumed that the County currently has a single server solution, please clarify how spread out the network is going to be.
	Yes.  The network connects offices throughout the County.

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	What does the County envision as the primary usage of the servers (i.e.: reporting/modeling/data entry.
	The use of the servers will be determined by the system that the vendors propose.  Reporting, modeling, and data entry are all aspects of an integrated system.  

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	Is the County looking for any type of Fail-over/redundancy/clustering solution or a standalone solution?
	The County is willing to consider proposals either type.  

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	Can the County provide statistics on the current hardware/network in place?
	The current system uses a Dell xxxx server.  The County network is Ethernet.  Major nodes and larger campuses are tied together by gigabit fiber.  The minimum communications link to the 82 remote sites is by T-1. Routers are Cisco.  

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	How large is the County's current database?  How large does the County anticipate the database to expand?
	The current database is approximately 25 GB in size.  Expansion rate would be approximately 20% per year.

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	Is a Windows server solution acceptable?
	Yes.  

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	Will the hardware servers proposed be dedicated to the vendor's application/solution?
	Yes, most likely, but the County will keep an open mind as technology changes.

	Netsmart Tech Questions 
	 
	Is there a budget which we should be mindful of?
	As economical as possible

	NTST Question
	12 Gen Reqmts, 118
	On page 12 under General Requirements - Firm Proposal - "all proposals shall remain firm for at least one hundred eighty (180) day."  On page 118, under Award Criteria - Cost Proposal - "Prices must be quoted and firm for a period of at least one year." Please clarify.
	The correct term is one year.

	NTST Question
	 
	Please clarify where we are to include the Participation Form (page 19 of the RFP).  Is it to be included within RFP response section 1.  Proposal Identification Sheet?
	Yes.  Yes.

	NTST Question
	 
	On Page 117 of the Proposal Content Requirements, item B.2 indicates the following:"A detailed description of your proposal as it relates to each item listed under the "Scope of Work" section of this RFP.  Bidder's response should be stated in the same order as are the "Scope of Work" items.  Each description should begin with a restatement of the "Scope of Work" item that it is addressing.  Bidders must explain their approach and method of satisfying each of the listed items."  Is the vendor to include a written detailed description response to the matrix included on pages 22-113 as indicated by the line item "Response", or is the vendor to include an additional response ("restatement" of the Scope of Work) per the above instructions?)
	The response is to be included in the matrix.  Attachments are possible.  If it is explained fully in an attachment, then the question should be restated in the attachment.  

	NTST Question
	 
	Please clarify what is to be included in RFP response Section VIII. Scope of Work, item B.2.
	See the answer above.

	Conference Question
	 
	How many interfaces are planned for the Integrated Mental Health Information System? (i.e. Peoplesoft, etc.)
	1. Client and Services Information system reporting (CSI) – 2 ways 
2. HIPAA Claiming and reconciliation 837 &  835  - 2 ways
3. HIPAA Eligibility 271 – 2 ways
4. Medi-Cal Edibility MMEF (Monthly Medi-Cal Eligibility Extract File) – 1 way (inbound), Real-time Interface with MEDs desirable. 
5. MHSA Full Service Partnership (FSP) Performance Outcomes Assessment reporting (MHSA DCR  ) – 1 way in XML format (outbound)
6. Internal Financial system Interface (Peoplesoft) – 1 way (inbound) 
7. Health Level 7l type hosting (HL7 for enabling standards-based data exchange - Interoperability)

	Conference Question
	 
	What is the total Operating Budget of all of the departments that will be using this system?
	The following is a URL link to the budget (look for Budget Departmental number 5630, 5601 and 5640).        http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/specials/docs/06-07Budget/BudgetDocument%20FINAL.pdf

	Conference Question
	 
	What type of data conversion is planned?  How far back will data be converted?
	Full field-to-field conversion of all data, up to 10 years to be determined in the future to be exact.

	Conference Question
	 
	Who is expected to do the analysis and programming for the data conversion?
	The vendor would be expected to convert County data to their format.  Other proposals considered.  

	NTST Question
	 
	Deployment options
	The County will consider proposals for local hosting or vendor hosting.  If you are considering proposing vendor hosting, also provide a cost if hosted locally.  
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